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Marierose Talla

From: Go Global
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 11:41 AM
To: yuabroad
Subject: FW: Univ de Costa Rica - Virtual Summer Program-Programa virtual de verano
Attachments: Virtual Summer Course - Latin American Studies - University of Costa Rica 2020-1.pdf

Not sure if you got this Rose. 
 
 
 
Go Global Team 
York International 
 
YORK UNIVERSITY  
200 York Lanes • 4700 Keele Street  
Toronto ON • Canada M3J 1P3 
T 416.736.5177 F 416.736.5176  
Outgoing students: goglobal@yorku.ca 
Incoming Students: exchange@yorku.ca 
yorkinternational.yorku.ca  
Go Global on Facebook • Go Global on Instagram 
 
In response to COVID‐19, York International has moved our student supports & services online: 
Virtual Meetups for Real‐time Q&As and to Stay Connected! 
FAQs for Students Currently Abroad 
FAQs for Exchange and Visiting Students 
FAQs for International Students 
Division of Students My Online Services 
York University Community Updates COVID‐19 Updates 

 
This electronic mail (e-mail), including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. No waiver of privilege, confidentiality or any other protection is intended by virtue of its 
communication by the internet. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not 
named as a recipient, please immediately notify the sender and destroy all copies of it. 
 

From: exchange <exchange@yorku.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 10:33 AM 
To: Go Global <goglobal@yorku.ca> 
Subject: Univ de Costa Rica ‐ Virtual Summer Program‐Programa virtual de verano 
 
Info for the summer, but at least it has contact info. 
 
BETH ALAKSA ‐ Coordinator, International Mobility Programs 
York International 
 
YORK UNIVERSITY  
200 York Lanes • 4700 Keele Street  
Toronto ON • Canada M3J 1P3 
T 416.736.2100 ext 77623 F 416.736.5176 
balaksa@yorku.ca • yorkinternational.yorku.ca 
Go Global on Facebook   
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Office hours: M‐F 8:30 ‐ 4:30 (Jun ‐ Aug, F 3:30)  

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

This electronic mail (e-mail), including any attachments, is intended only for the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure. No waiver of privilege, confidentiality or any other protection is intended by virtue of its communication by the internet. 
Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, or are not named as a recipient, please immediately 
notify the sender and destroy all copies of it. 

 

From: Silvia Villagra <silvia.villagra@ucr.ac.cr>  
Sent: July 13, 2020 2:30 PM 
Subject: Virtual Summer Program‐Programa virtual de verano, Universidad de Costa Rica 
 

 

Dear colleagues,  

I hope that you and your families are safe and healthy in these complicated times for us all. 

Attached, you will find information about the Virtual Summer Program that the University of Costa Rica
will offer in August 2020, as an opportunity for students to learn about Latin American Studies and
Spanish language, despite of the physical distance. 

The course Latin American Studies and Spanish as a Second Language, which will be taught in
English, provides an approach to Latin American culture, from a journey through its history, economic,
political and social processes, literature, linguistic diversity, myths, values, prejudices, problems and
challenges to better understand its cultural manifestations, based on its diversity. 

I would really appreciate it if you shared this information with your students or with other colleagues
who could help us promote the program.  

Kind regards,  

   

Estimables colegas: 

  

Espero que ustedes y sus familias estén sanos y salvos en estos tiempos complicados para todos
nosotros. 
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Adjunto, encontrarán información sobre el programa virtual de verano que la Universidad de Costa
Rica ofrecerá en agosto de 2020, como una oportunidad para que los estudiantes aprendan sobre los
estudios latinoamericanos e idioma español, a pesar de la distancia física. 

  

El curso Latin American Studies and Spanish as a Second Language, que será impartido en inglés,
ofrece un acercamiento a la cultura latinoamericana, desde un viaje a través de su historia, procesos
económicos, políticos y sociales, literatura, diversidad lingüística, mitos, valores, prejuicios, problemas
y desafíos para comprender mejor sus manifestaciones culturales, basadas en su diversidad. 

  

En el caso de estudiantes latinoamericanos, tienen la opción de llevar sólo el componente teórico de
los estudios latinoamericanos y no así la parte de idioma. Entonces, en caso de que haya alguna
persona interesada en dicho componente, podemos brindarle una oferta.  

  

Agradecería mucho que compartieran esta información con sus estudiantes o con otros colegas que
podrían ayudarnos a promover el programa. 

  

 

--  
Silvia Priscilla Villagra Vindas 
Sección de Movilidad Estudiantil 
Oficina de Asuntos Internacionales y Cooperación Externa 
UNIVERSIDAD DE COSTA RICA 


